ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

June 3, 2021

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Chairman Calvin Fox. Attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, Don Bogert, Pat Brewster.

Minutes: The minutes of the May 6, 2021 meeting was presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: Don Bogert asked if the township had plans to implement any zoning or ordinances for solar. Calvin Fox stated the zoning hearing board has the capability to require any types of conditions on solar.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer: Running fine.

Woods Edge Sewer: Trying a coagulant to get ammonia levels down. Will have more info later.

Treasurers Report:

General Fund	184284.45
State Fund	313028.41
Mt. Plsnt Sewer	50104.41(includes 9792/ loan)
Woods Edge Sewer	8234.96

Bills: Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to approve the paid bills. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved. John Long abstained from the vote due to the face he works at Sunbury Motors and chooses not to vote on paying them in order to avoid a conflict of interest.

Police Report:

Zoning and SEO Report: Chris Bower reported via text: he did the inspections for all of the small sites for campers. He plans on inspecting the remaining properties next week.

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported finished Buck Road, doing tree removal, starting state road mowing, started township road mowing, core samples came back for Kline and some quantities had to be adjusted.

Old Business:

COG ROAD BIDS: Midland \$76893.00 Russell Standard \$71619.08. John Long made a motion to approve Russell Standard perform the road project bid with the COG for 2021. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved. The roads to be seal coated will be: Woods Edge development, Chandler, Sandy Stone, Vantage, Whitmire, Diehl, Sponenberg, Knob Mtn. Terrace, Longview Drive.

KLINE ROAD: The Supervisors would like to put out a bid to pave a section of Kline Road. John Long made a motion to put the Kline Road paving project out for bid. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

New Business:

MOWER: The township has a large quantity of grass to mow due to the FEMA properties. The current mower is worn and unreliable. Jack Donbach agreed to look for a different newer mower. John Long made a motion to approve the purchase of a mower not to exceed \$12000. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

MOUNT PLEASANT PUMPING: There have been no issues with Roto Rooter pumping Mount Pleasant sewer. Their trial period is up June 30. John Long made a motion to approve Roto Rooter continue pumping Mount Pleasant until December 31, 2021. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved. There will be a new bid for 2022.

For the Good of the Township:

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor John Long made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer